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UNITED STATES
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Washington, D.C. 20549
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[X] QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
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or
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EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
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Nevada
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20-2675800
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(949) 273-4990
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Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Sections 13 or
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that
the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the
past 90 days. [X] Yes [ ] No
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate
Web site, if any, every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of
Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the
registrant was required to submit and post such files). [X] Yes [ ] No
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a nonaccelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated
filer” and “smaller reporting company” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (check one)
Large accelerated filer [ ]
Non-accelerated filer [ ] (Do not check if a smaller reporting
company)

Accelerated filer
Smaller reporting company

[ ]
[X]
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[ ]

If an emerging growth company indicate by check mark if the registrant has elected not to use the extended
transition period for complying with any new or revised financial accounting standards provided pursuant to
Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act [ ]
[ ]Yes [X]
Indicate
by No
check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act).
As of August 20, 2018, there were 555,698,461 shares of the Registrant’s $0.001 par value common stock
issued and outstanding.
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Special Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements
Information included in this Form 10-Q contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section
27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (“Securities Act”), and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended (“Exchange Act”). This information may involve known and unknown risks,
uncertainties and other factors which may cause the actual results, performance or achievements of Clean
Energy Technologies, Inc. (the “Company”), to be materially different from future results, performance or
achievements expressed or implied by any forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements, which
involve assumptions and describe future plans, strategies and expectations of the Company, are generally
identifiable by use of the words “may,” “will,” “should,” “expect,” “anticipate,” “estimate,” “believe,”
“intend,” or “project” or the negative of these words or other variations on these words or comparable
terminology. These forward-looking statements are based on assumptions that may be incorrect, and there can
be no assurance that these projections included in these forward-looking statements will come to pass. Actual
results of the Company could differ materially from those expressed or implied by the forward-looking
statements as a result of various factors. Except as required by applicable laws, the Company has no
obligation to update publicly any forward-looking statements for any reason, even if new information
becomes available or other events occur in the future.
* Please note that throughout this Quarterly Report, and Except as otherwise indicated by the context,
references in this report to “Company”, “CETY,” PMFI,” “Probe,” “we,” “us,” and “our” are references
to Clean Energy Technologies, Inc., (f/k/a Probe Manufacturing Inc. ) All references to “USD” or United
States Dollars refer to the legal currency of the United States of America.

Part I – Financial Information
Item 1. Financial Statements

Clean Energy Technologies, Inc.

Consolidated Financial Statements
(Expressed in US dollars)
June 30, 2018 (unaudited)

Financial Statement Index
5

Consolidated Balance Sheets (unaudited)

6

Consolidated Statements of Operations (unaudited)

7

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (unaudited)

9

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited)

Clean Energy Technologies, Inc.
Consolidated Balance Sheet
(un-audited)
June 30, 2018

(audited)
December 31, 2017

Assets
Current Assets:
Cash
Accounts receivable - net
Inventory
Total Current Assets
Property and Equipment - Net

$

Goodwill
License
Patents
Other Assets
$

Total Assets

196,010
483,462
874,432
1,553,904
114,891
747,976
354,322
157,138
24,228
2,952,459

$

$

9,418
477,081
854,547
1,341,046
144,867
747,976
354,322
163,076
24,229
2,775,516

Liabilities and Stockholders' (Deficit)
Current Liabilities:
Bank Overdraft
Accounts payable - trade
Accrued Expenses
Accrued Expenses Related party
Warranty Liability
Derivative Liability
Notes Payable - Current (net of discount)
Notes Payable - Current - Related Party
Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Debt:
Notes Payable
Net Long-Term Debt
Total Liabilities

$

Commitments and contingencies

2,278
1,025,808
1,774,741
100,000
460,833
3,080,121
403,122
6,846,903

$

10,863
996,474
1,706,372
133,260
100,000
244,496
3,692,233
5,000
6,888,698

6,846,903

6,888,698

-

-

750,000

750,000

553,201
18,000
5,185,473
(10,401,118)
(3,894,444)
2,952,459

210,883
58,000
3,657,653
(8,789,718)
(4,113,182)
2,775,516

Stockholders' (Deficit)
Preferred D stock, stated value $100 per share; 20,000 shares
authorized; 7,500 shares and 7,500 shares issued and outstanding
respectively
Common stock, $.001 par value; 400,000,000 shares
authorized; 553,198,461 and 210,881,122 shares issued and
outstanding respectively
Shares to be issued
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit
Total Stockholders' (Deficit)
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Deficit

$

$

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements

Clean Energy Technologies, Inc.
Consolidated Statement of Operations
(unaudited)
three months ended June 30,
2018
2017

Sales
Cost of Goods Sold
Gross Profit

$

six months ended June 30,
2018
2017

539,102 $
189,244
349,858

477,021 $
140,841
336,180

General and Administrative
General and Administrative expense
Salaries
Facility lease
Professional fees
Consulting
Share Based Expense
Total Expenses
Net Profit / (Loss) From Operations

110,779
154,663
68,346
66,765
22,907
423,460
(73,602)

93,871
157,595
66,735
48,430
10,071
376,702
(40,522)

Change in derivative liability
Gain / (Loss) on disposition of assets
Financing Fees
Beneficial Conversion expense
Interest Expense
Net Profit / (Loss) Before Income Taxes
Income Tax Expense
Net Profit / (Loss)

56,841
10,662
(130,349)
(161,694)
(298,142)
(298,142) $

49,217
(79,383)

$

Per Share Information:
Basic and diluted weighted average number
of common shares outstanding
Net Profit / (Loss) per common share basic
and diluted

553,273,461

$

Per Share Information:
Diluted weighted average number
of common shares outstanding
Net Profit / (Loss) per common share diluted

(0.00) $

553,273,461
$

(0.00) $

(110,720)
(181,408)
(181,408)

711,493 $
332,958
378,535

236,696
348,725
139,325
88,058
35,032
91,140
938,976
(560,441)
(216,337)
4,044
(378,155)
(163,623)
(296,888)
(1,611,400)
$ (1,611,400) $

206,238,776

(0.00) $

206,238,776
(0.00) $

471,235,772

(0.00) $

471,235,772
(0.00) $

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements

745,891
347,625
398,266

208,008
344,691
133,470
55,121
12,163
2,460
755,913
(357,647)
1,227
(266,894)
(174,191)
(797,505)
(797,505)

190,559,426

(0.00)

190,559,426
(0.00)

Clean Energy Technologies, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
for the six months ended June 30,
(unaudited)
2018
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net Income / ( Loss )
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash
used in operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Share based compensation
Gain on sale of fixed asset
Financing fees
Change in Derivative Liability and Debt discount
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in inventory
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable
Other (Decrease) increase in accrued expenses

$

Other (Decrease) increase in accrued expenses - related party
Net Cash Used In Operating Activities

(1,611,400)

Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period
Supplemental Cashflow Information:
Interest Paid
Taxes Paid
Supplemental Non-Cash Disclosure
Shares issued for Services
Shares issued for note conversions

$

$

(797,505)

27,968
91,140
7,947
233,449
379,960

27,201
2,460
173,412

(6,381)
(19,885)
29,334
68,369
(133,260)
(932,759)

(306,423)
40,746
39,484
(1,215)
7,500
(814,340)

-

-

(8,585)
(198,296)
418,855
907,377
1,119,351

(14,495)
(184,146)
1,014,464

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase property plant and equipment
Cash Flows Used In Investing Activities
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Bank Overdraft / (Repayment)
Payments on notes payable
Proceeds from notes payable
Stock issued for cash
Cash Flows Provided By Financing Activities

2017

186,592
9,418
196,010

219,080
-

-

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements

815,823

$

1,483
6,442
7,925

188,243
-

91,140
237,192

Clean Energy Technologies, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)
Notes 1- GENERAL
Business Overview
We design, build, and market clean energy products focused on energy efficiency and environmentally
sustainable technologies and we perform electronics manufacturing services for Heat recovery Solutions and
third parties. Our principal products are based upon the Clean Cycle™ heat recovery system, offered by our
wholly owned subsidiary Clean Energy HRS LLC DBA Heat Recovery Solutions. Our Clean Cycle™
captures waste heat from a variety of sources and turns it into electricity that users can use, store, or export,
such as to an external or utility power grid. The proven, cutting-edge Clean Cycle™ technology allows
commercial and industrial heat generators or sources to boost their overall energy efficiency with no
additional fuel, no pollutants, and virtually no maintenance. The engineering and manufacturing resources
from our electronics manufacturing services business support our heat recovery solutions business. We intend
also to leverage these capabilities to identify and exploit other clean energy technologies and opportunities.
The Clean Cycle™ heat recovery solution is an Organic Rankine Cycle, or ORC, system. An ORC system is
a closed-loop heat recovery steam generator system, sometimes referred to as an HRS or an HRSG, that
utilizes heat from a heat source, such as an existing power generation system, to heat a fluid to produce
steam. The steam then passes through a turbine generator, and turbine generator converts the kinetic energy
in the steam to produce electrical energy, which can be used, stored, or exported. The ORC cycle then
recycles and further cools the fluid medium to again use heat from the external heat source to continue the
power-generation cycle.
The technology at the heart of the Clean Cycle™ is a magnetic levitation bearing generator, which requires no
oil or other lubricants and has no gear box. The turbine generator and related power management electronics
are what convert the kinetic energy in the steam cycle into electrical energy. There are over 100 Clean
Cycle™ HRS units installed globally with more than one million fleet operating hours in diesel, gas, and
biomass applications.
The magnetic levitation bearing generator technology was originally developed by Calnetix, Inc. General
Electric International, Inc. acquired the rights to the technology in certain applications from Calnetix in 2010.
In September 2015, our CE HRS subsidiary acquired General Electric’s rights to the technology in those
applications, together with General Electric’s related HRS technology and improvements, pursuant to an
Asset Purchase Agreement with General Electric International, Inc. and General Electric Company that was
filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated September 11, 2015 and a
concurrent Transaction Completion and Financing Agreement with ETI Partners IV, LLC. CE HRS made an
initial purchase price payment of $300,000 at closing and issued a three-year $1.2 million promissory note to
GEII with respect to payment of the balance of the cash portion of the purchase price. CE HRS also assumed
certain liabilities of GEII related to the acquired assets. In connection with the Asset Purchase Agreement, the
Company also entered into various ancillary agreements customary for asset acquisition transactions of this
type. Pursuant to the companion Transaction Completion and Financing Agreement facilitating our
acquisition of the GE HRS assets, we issued 100,910,321 restricted shares of our common stock to ETI
Partners IV, LLC (representing approximately 70% of the post-acquisition outstanding common stock).
Concurrently, we entered into a Loan, Guarantee, and Collateral Agreement and a Registration Rights
Agreement with ETI Partners IV, LLC to provide a framework for further financing in the Company.
Pursuant to our license agreement with Calnetix (which General Electric assigned to us in connection with the
Asset Purchase Agreement), we market and sell our Clean Cycle™ products world-wide to ORC-based
application where heat is sourced from reciprocating combustion engines, of any type (other than those
employed on transiting marine vessels), gas or steam turbine systems used for power generation, and biomass
boiler systems. Our rights in these applications are exclusive. We also market our Clean Cycle™ products
world-wide on a non-exclusive basis in the following applications, whether or not ORC-based: reciprocating
combustion engines, of any type (except those employed on transiting marine vessels or in the automotive

application for cars, trucks, and other motor vehicles); gas or steam turbine systems with an ISO rated power
output above one megawatt (1 MW); and applications that use biomass as a source of heat. We have also
periodically negotiated to obtain additional non-exclusive marketing rights to the technology from Calnetix as
commercial opportunities have arisen that are not in conflict with other licensees of Calnetix.
Our growth strategy is to scale up our business by focusing on the significant installed base of power
generation and biomass boiler systems ideally suited to ORC-based heat recovery systems, exploiting market
segments and regions where there are significantly high electricity prices, and identifying and exploiting
incentive markets as they are available. We sell equipment and complete heat recovery systems globally
directly to end customers and also through distributors. We also commercialize our heat recovery systems
through lease and energy-based programs where appropriate. We are also developing technology co-ventures
with owners of compatible power generation technology to develop integrated energy production systems to
exploit additional potential customers.
The GE HRS asset acquisition and related financing transactions resulted in a change of control of the
Company according to FASB No. 2014-17 Business Combinations (Topic 805). As a result, the transactions
qualify as a business combination. In accordance with Topic 805, the Company elected to apply pushdown
accounting, using the valuation date of December 31, 2015. As a result we recognized $747,976 in goodwill.

ETI Recognized
Assets Acquired
Liabilities Acquired
Cash paid
Non-controlling interest
Goodwill recognized

2,949,592
3,589,558
300,000
191,990
747,976

CETY - Push down accounting election
Cash Received
Goodwill recognized
Equity

300,000
747,976
1,047,976

Following completion of the acquisition and integration of the GE HRS into our business, on November 13,
2015 we changed our name to “Clean Energy Technologies, Inc.” to better reflect the focus of our new
business and business strategies.
On February 13, 2018, Clean Energy Technologies, Inc., a Nevada corporation (the “Registrant” or
“Corporation”) entered into a Common Stock Purchase Agreement (“Stock Purchase Agreement”) by and
between MGW Investment I Limited (“MGWI”) and the Corporation. The Corporation will receive $907,388
in exchange for the issuance of 302,462,667 restricted shares of the Corporation’s common stock, par value
$.001 per share (the “Common Stock”).
On February 13, 2018 the Corporation and Confections Ventures Limited. (“CVL”) entered into a Convertible
Note Purchase Agreement (the “Convertible Note Purchase Agreement,” together with the Stock Purchase
Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereunder, the “Financing”) pursuant to which the Corporation
issued to CVL a convertible promissory Note (the “CVL Note”) in the principal amount of $939,500 with an
interest rate of 10% per annum interest rate and a maturity date of February 13, 2020. The CVL Note is
convertible into shares of Common Stock at $0.003 per share, as adjusted as provided therein. This resulted in
a change in control.

Clean Energy Technologies, Inc. established a new CETY Europe Sales and Service Center in Silea (Treviso),
Italy established in December 2017. The service center will be operational in August 2018 and will include a
24/7 Call Center, support Field Service Personnel, including remote access to the Waste Heat Generators and
inventory spare parts to support the currently commissioned 65 Clean CycleTM installations in Europe. The
service center will also provide support services for new European sales. CETY has identified substantial
unmet market needs in many European countries including the United Kingdom, Germany, Italy, Ukraine,
Croatia, Slovakia, Slovenia, Austria, Belarus and the Czech Republic.
The CETY Europe Sales and Service Center will be the warranty and service hub for CETY’s Clean Cycle™
Heat Recovery Solutions (HRS) Waste Heat Generators. CETY purchased the patented HRS technology from
General Electric in 2015. The HRS System captures waste heat from a variety of sources such as
Reciprocating Engines, Turbines, landfills, composting operations, water, or steam processes, and converts it
into reliable electricity without requiring additional manpower, fuel or emissions. The CETY Europe Sales
and Service Center will be well suited to handle any warranty and/or service issues.
Going Concern
The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates continuity of
operations, realization of assets and liquidation of liabilities in the normal course of business. The Company
had a total stockholder’s deficit of $3,894,444 and an accumulated deficit of $10,401,118 and a working
capital deficit of $5,292,999 and a net loss of $1,611,400 for the three months ended June 30, 2018.
Therefore, there is substantial doubt about the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern. There
can be no assurance that the Company will achieve its goals and reach profitable operations and is still
dependent upon its ability (1) to obtain sufficient debt and/or equity capital and/or (2) to generate positive
cash flow from operations.
Plan of Operation
Management is taking the following steps to sustain profitability and growth: (i) pursuing increased sales
through existing global distribution channels and utilization of direct sales, integrators, and engineering firms;
(ii) pursuing lease and energy-based contracts with customers, including targeted island or isolated locations
where the economics, energy production, and emissions reduction profiles are attractive; (iii) pursuing stable
and higher-margin electronics manufacturing services contracts where the terms are favorable to the
Company; (iv) arranging financing partnerships and relationships to facilitate increased lease and energybased commercialization of our HRS products; (v) leveraging core competencies to acquire or integrate other
technologies and entertain equity opportunities; and (vi) pursuing licenses of our patented technology and
proprietary processes and developing cogeneration and OEM opportunities.
Our future success is likely dependent on our ability to sustain profitable growth and attain additional capital
to support growth. There can be no assurance that we will be successful in obtaining any such financing, or
that it will be able to generate sufficient positive cash flow from operations. The successful outcome of these
or any future activities cannot be determined at this time and there is no assurance that if achieved, we will
have sufficient funds to execute its business plans. The financial statements do not include any adjustments
relating to the recoverability and classification of asset carrying amounts or the amount and classification of
liabilities that might result should we be unable to continue as a going concern.
Our Products and Services
Our main product, the Clean Cycle™ HRS system, converts heat from variety of heat sources into clean,
affordable electricity. Our heat recovery solution system generates electricity from heat with zero additional
fuel required, zero additional emissions produced, and low maintenance. The Clean Cycle™ HRS system is
also re-deployable with continuous 24x7 operation.

Clean Energy Technologies, Inc. established a new CETY Europe Sales and Service Center in Silea (Treviso),
Italy. The service center will include a 24/7 Call Center, support Field Service Personnel, including remote
access to the Waste Heat Generators and inventory spare parts to support the currently commissioned 65
Clean CycleTM installations in Europe. The service center will also provide support services for new
European sales. CETY has identified substantial unmet market needs in many European countries including
the United Kingdom, Germany, Italy, Ukraine, Croatia, Slovakia, Slovenia, Austria, Belarus and the Czech
Republic.
The CETY Europe Sales and Service Center will be the warranty and service hub for CETY’s Clean Cycle™
Heat Recovery Solutions (HRS) Waste Heat Generators. CETY purchased the patented HRS technology from
General Electric in 2015. The HRS System captures waste heat from a variety of sources such as
Reciprocating Engines, Turbines, landfills, composting operations, water, or steam processes, and converts it
into reliable electricity without requiring additional manpower, fuel or emissions. The CETY Europe Sales
and Service Center will be well suited to handle any warranty and/or service issues.
Sales and Marketing
Our marketing approach is to position the Company, our products and our services under our new “Clean
Energy Technologies, Inc.” and “CETY” identity and brand. We intend to market our Heat Recovery
Solutions products specifically using the market-recognized Clean Cycle™ brand name. We also intend to
utilize our relationships to identify new market segments and regions in which we can expand the
commercialization of our products. We intend to offer our products for sale and also to commercialize them
under leases, energy-based contracts and other financing structures to accelerate customer adoption and
increase market penetration. We also intend to explore licensing opportunities for our patented and other
proprietary technologies. We utilize both direct sales force and global distributors with expertise in clean
energy.
Corporate Information
Our principal executive offices are located at 2990 Redhill Avenue, Costa Mesa, CA 92626. Our telephone
number is (949) 273-4990. Our common stock is listed on the OTC Market Group’s Pink Open Market under
the symbol “CETY.”
Our internet website address is www.cetyinc.com. The information contained on our website is not
incorporated by reference into this document, and you should not consider any information contained on, or
that can be accessed through, our website as part of this document.

NOTE 2 – BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES:
These unaudited interim financial statements as of and for the six months ended June 30, 2018, reflect all
adjustments which, in the opinion of management, are necessary to fairly state the Company’s financial
position and the results of its operations for the periods presented, in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. All adjustments are of a normal recurring
nature.
These unaudited interim financial statements should be read in conjunction with the Company’s financial
statements and notes thereto included in the Company’s fiscal year end December 31, 2017, report. The
Company assumes that the users of the interim financial information herein have read, or have access to, the
audited financial statements for the preceding period, and that the adequacy of additional disclosure needed
for a fair presentation may be determined in that context. The results of operations for the six month period
ended June 30, 2018, are not necessarily indicative of results for the entire year ending December 31, 2018.
The summary of significant accounting policies of Clean Energy Technologies, Inc. is presented to assist in
the understanding of the Company's financial statements. The financial statements and notes are
representations of the Company’s management, who is responsible for their integrity and objectivity.

Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Such estimates may be
materially different from actual financial results. Significant estimates include the recoverability of long-lived
assets, the collection of accounts receivable and valuation of inventory and reserves.
Cash and Cash Equivalents
We maintain the majority of our cash accounts at a commercial bank. The total cash balance is insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) up to $250,000 per commercial bank. For purposes of the
statement of cash flows we consider all cash and highly liquid investments with initial maturities of one year
or less to be cash equivalents.
Accounts Receivable
We grant credit to our customers located within the United States of America; and do not require collateral.
Our ability to collect receivables is affected by economic fluctuations in the geographic areas and industries
served by us. Reserves for un-collectable amounts are provided, based on past experience and a specific
analysis of the accounts. Although we expect to collect amounts due, actual collections may differ from the
estimated amounts. As of June 30, 2018, and December 31, 2017, we had a reserve for potentially uncollectable accounts of $7,000. Five (5) customers accounted for approximately 97% of accounts receivable
at June 30, 2018. Our trade accounts primarily represent unsecured receivables. Historically, our bad debt
write-offs related to these trade accounts have been insignificant.
Inventory
Inventories are valued at the lower of weighted average cost or market value. Our industry experiences
changes in technology, changes in market value and availability of raw materials, as well as changing
customer demand. We make provisions for estimated excess and obsolete inventories based on regular audits
and cycle counts of our on-hand inventory levels and forecasted customer demands and at times additional
provisions are made. Any inventory write offs are charged to the reserve account. As of June 30, 2018 and
December 31, 2017, we had a reserve for potentially obsolete inventory of $250,000.
Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Assets held under capital leases are recorded at lease inception at
the lower of the present value of the minimum lease payments or the fair market value of the related assets.
The cost of ordinary maintenance and repairs is charged to operations. Depreciation and amortization are
computed on the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives of the related assets:
Furniture and fixtures
Equipment

3 to 7 years
7 to 10 years

Long –Lived Assets
Our management assesses the recoverability of its long-lived assets by determining whether the depreciation
and amortization of long lived assets over their remaining lives can be recovered through projected
undiscounted future cash flows. The amount of long-lived asset impairment if any, is measured based on fair
value and is charged to operations in the period in which long-lived assets impairment is determined by
management. There can be no assurance however, that market conditions will not change or demand for our
services will continue, which could result in impairment of long-lived assets in the future.
Revenue Recognition
The Company recognizes revenue in accordance with ASC 606,”Revenue from Contracts with Customers”
(“ASC 606”). In accordance with ASC 606, the company applies the following methodology to recognize
revenue:
1) Identify the contract with a customer.
2) Identify the performance obligations in the contract.

3) Determine the transaction price.
4) Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract.
5) Recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.
Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The Financial Accounting Standards Board issued ASC (Accounting Standards Codification) 820-10 (SFAS
No. 157), “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures" for financial assets and liabilities. ASC 820-10
provides a framework for measuring fair value and requires expanded disclosures regarding fair value
measurements. FASB ASC 820-10 defines fair value as the price that would be received for an asset or the
exit price that would be paid to transfer a liability in the principal or most advantageous market in an orderly
transaction between market participants on the measurement date. FASB ASC 820-10 also establishes a fair
value hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs, where available. The
following summarizes the three levels of inputs required by the standard that the Company uses to measure
fair value:
 Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.





Level 2: Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active or other inputs that are observable or can be
corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the related assets or
liabilities.
Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are
significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities.
The carrying amounts of the Company’s financial instruments as of June 30, 2018, reflect:
Cash: Level 1 Measurement based on bank reporting.
Level 2 Loans from Officers and related parties
Level 3 Derivatives on convertible notes



Level 2 Based on promissory notes.

Other Comprehensive Income
We have no material components of other comprehensive income (loss) and accordingly, net loss is equal to
comprehensive loss in all periods.
Net Profit (Loss) per Common Share
Basic profit / (loss) per share is computed on the basis of the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding. At June 30, 2018, we had outstanding common shares of 553,198,461 used in the calculation of
basic earnings per share. Basic Weighted average common shares and equivalents at June 30, 2018 and 2017
were 553,273,461 and 206,238,776, respectively. As of June 30, 2018, we had outstanding warrants to
purchase 250,000 additional common shares. In addition, we had convertible notes, convertible into of
additional common shares. Fully diluted weighted average common shares and equivalents were withheld
from the calculation as they were considered anti-dilutive.
Research and Development
We had no amounts of research and development R&D expense during the six months ended June 30, 2018
and 2017.
Segment Disclosure
FASB Codification Topic 280, Segment Reporting , establishes standards for reporting financial and
descriptive information about an enterprise’s reportable segments.
The Company has two reportable
segments: Clean Energy HRS (HRS) and the legacy electronic manufacturing services division. In addition
we have a service center CETY Europe, however there was little or no activity and until they are fully
operational there is no segment data to report. The segments are determined based on several factors,
including the nature of products and services, the nature of production processes, customer base, delivery

channels and similar economic characteristics. Refer to note 1 for a description of the various product
categories manufactured under each of these segments. An operating segment's performance is evaluated
based on its pre-tax operating contribution, or segment income. Segment income is defined as net sales less
cost of sales, and segment selling, general and administrative expenses, and does not include amortization of
intangibles, stock-based compensation, other charges (income), net and interest and other, net.
Selected Financial Data :

Six months ended June 30,
2018
2017
Net Sales
Electronics Assembly
Clean Energy HRS
Total Sales

319,399
392,094
711,493

425,253
320,638
745,891

Segment income and reconciliation before tax
Electronics Assembly
Clean Energy HRS
Total Segment income

105,259
273,276
378,535

109,713
288,553
398,266

(236,696)
(91,140)
(348,725)
(139,325)
(88,058)
(35,032)
(378,155)
4,044
(216,337)
(163,623)
(296,888)
(1,611,400)

(220,171)
(2,460)
(344,691)
(133,470)
(55,121)
(12,163)
(266,894)
1,227

Reconciling items
General and Administrative
Share Based Expense
Salaries
Rent
Professional fees
Bad Debt
Consulting
Financing Fees
Loss on disposal of fixed assets
Change in derivative liability
Beneficial Conversion expense
Interest expense
Net Loss before income tax

June 30, 2018
Total Assets
Electronics Assembly
Clean Energy HRS

1,303,343
1,649,116
2,952,459

(174,191)
(809,668)

December 31, 2017
1,180,522
1,548,796
2,729,318

Share-Based Compensation
The Company has adopted the use of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123R, “Share-Based
Payment” (SFAS No. 123R) (now contained in FASB Codification Topic 718, Compensation-Stock
Compensation ), which supersedes APB Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and its
related implementation guidance and eliminates the alternative to use Opinion 25’s intrinsic value method of
accounting that was provided in Statement 123 as originally issued. This Statement requires an entity to
measure the cost of employee services received in exchange for an award of an equity instruments, which
includes grants of stock options and stock warrants, based on the fair value of the award, measured at the
grant date (with limited exceptions). Under this standard, the fair value of each award is estimated on the
grant date, using an option-pricing model that meets certain requirements. We use the Black-Scholes optionpricing model to estimate the fair value of our equity awards, including stock options and warrants. The
Black-Scholes model meets the requirements of SFAS No. 123R; however, the fair values generated may not
reflect their actual fair values, as it does not consider certain factors, such as vesting requirements, employee
attrition and transferability limitations. The Black-Scholes model valuation is affected by our stock price and
a number of assumptions, including expected volatility, expected life, risk-free interest rate and expected
dividends. We estimate the expected volatility and estimated life of our stock options at grant date based on
historical volatility; however, due to the thinly traded nature of our stock, we have chosen to use an average of
the annual volatility of like companies in our industry. For the “risk-free interest rate,” we use the Constant
Maturity Treasury rate on 90-day government securities. The term is equal to the time until the option expires.
The dividend yield is not applicable, as the Company has not paid any dividends, nor do we anticipate paying
them in the foreseeable future. The fair value of our restricted stock is based on the market value of our free
trading common stock, on the grant date calculated using a 20-trading-day average. At the time of grant, the
share-based compensation expense is recognized in our financial statements based on awards that are
ultimately expected to vest using historical employee attrition rates and the expense is reduced accordingly. It
is also adjusted to account for the restricted and thinly traded nature of the shares. The expense is reviewed
and adjusted in subsequent periods if actual attrition differs from those estimates.
We re-evaluate the assumptions used to value our share-based awards on a quarterly basis and, if changes
warrant different assumptions, the share-based compensation expense could vary significantly from the
amount expensed in the past. We may be required to adjust any remaining share-based compensation expense,
based on any additions, cancellations or adjustments to the share-based awards. The expense is recognized
over the period during which an employee is required to provide service in exchange for the award—the
requisite service period (usually the vesting period). No compensation cost is recognized for equity
instruments for which employees do not render the requisite service. For the six months ended June 30, 2018
and 2017 we had $91,140 and $2,460 respectively, in share-based expense, due to the issuance of common
stock. As of June 30, 2018, we had no further non-vested expense to be recognized.
Income Taxes
Federal Income taxes are not currently due since we have had losses since inception.
On December 22, 2017 H.R. 1, originally known as the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act, (the “Tax Act”) was enacted.
Among the significant changes to the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, the Tax Act lowers the U.S. federal
corporate income tax rate (“Federal Tax Rate”) from 35% to 21% effective January 1, 2018. The Company
will compute its income tax expense for the six months ended June 30, 2018 using a Federal Tax Rate of 21%.
Income taxes are provided based upon the liability method of accounting pursuant to ASC 740-10-25 Income
Taxes – Recognition. Under this approach, deferred income taxes are recorded to reflect the tax
consequences in future years of differences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their financial
reporting

amounts at each year-end. A valuation allowance is recorded against deferred tax assets if management does
not believe the Company has met the “more likely than not” standard required by ASC 740-10-25-5.
Deferred income tax amounts reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax
reporting purposes.
As of June 30, 2018, we had a net operating loss carry-forward of approximately $(1,611,407) and a deferred
tax asset of approximately $338,395 using the statutory rate of 21%. The deferred tax asset may be recognized
in future periods, not to exceed 20 years. However, due to the uncertainty of future events we have booked
valuation allowance of $(338,395). FASB ASC 740 prescribes recognition threshold and measurement
attributes for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be
taken in a tax return. FASB ASC 740 also provides guidance on de-recognition, classification, interest and
penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. At June 30, 2018, the Company had not
taken any tax positions that would require disclosure under FASB ASC 740.

Deferred Tax Asset
Valuation Allowance
Deferred Tax Asset (Net)

June 30, 2018
$ 338,395
(338,395)
$
-

December 31, 2017
$ 845,490
(845,490)
$
-

On February 13, 2018, Clean Energy Technologies, Inc., a Nevada corporation (the “Registrant” or
“Corporation”) entered into a Common Stock Purchase Agreement (“Stock Purchase Agreement”) by and
between MGW Investment I Limited (“MGWI”) and the Corporation. The Corporation will receive $907,388
in exchange for the issuance of 302,462,667 restricted shares of the Corporation’s common stock, par value
$.001 per share (the “Common Stock”).
On February 13, 2018 the Corporation and Confections Ventures Limited. (“CVL”) entered into a Convertible
Note Purchase Agreement (the “Convertible Note Purchase Agreement,” together with the Stock Purchase
Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereunder, the “Financing”) pursuant to which the Corporation
issued to CVL a convertible promissory Note (the “CVL Note”) in the principal amount of $939,500 with an
interest rate of 10% per annum interest rate and a maturity date of February 13, 2020. The CVL Note is
convertible into shares of Common Stock at $0.003 per share, as adjusted as provided therein.
This resulted in a change in control, which limited the net operating to that date forward.
We are subject to taxation in the U.S. and the states of California and Utah. Further, the Company currently
has no open tax years’ subject to audit prior to December 31, 2014. The Company is current on its federal and
state tax returns.
Reclassification
Certain amounts in the prior period financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current
period presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on reported income, total assets, or stockholders’
equity as previously reported.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards
The Company is reviewing the effects of following recent updates. The Company has no expectation that any
of these items will have a material effect upon the financial statements.


Update 2017-08 —Receivables—Nonrefundable Fees and Other Costs (Subtopic 310-20): Premium
Amortization on Purchased Callable Debt Securities



Update 2017-05 —Other Income—Gains and Losses from the Derecognition of Nonfinancial Assets
(Subtopic 610-20): Clarifying the Scope of Asset Derecognition Guidance and Accounting for
Partial Sales of Nonfinancial Assets



Update 2017-04 —Intangibles—Goodwill and Other (Topic 350): Simplifying the Test for Goodwill
Impairment



Update 2017-03 —Accounting Changes and Error Corrections (Topic 250) and Investments—Equity
Method and Joint Ventures (Topic 323): Amendments to SEC Paragraphs Pursuant to Staff
Announcements at the September 22, 2017 and November 17, 2017 EITF Meetings (SEC Update)



Update 2017-01 —Business Combinations (Topic 805): Clarifying the Definition of a Business



Update 2017-20 —Technical Corrections and Improvements to Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts
with Customers



Update 2017-18 —Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230): Restricted Cash (a consensus of the FASB
Emerging Issues Task Force)



Update 2017-17 —Consolidation (Topic 810): Interests Held through Related Parties That Are under
Common Control



Update 2017-16 —Income Taxes (Topic 740): Intra-Entity Transfers of Assets Other Than
Inventory



Update 2017-15 —Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230): Classification of Certain Cash Receipts
and Cash Payments (a consensus of the Emerging Issues Task Force)



Update 2017-13 —Financial Instruments—Credit Losses (Topic 326): Measurement of Credit
Losses on Financial Instruments



Update 2017-12 —Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606): Narrow-Scope
Improvements and Practical Expedients



Update 2017-10 —Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606): Identifying Performance
Obligations and Licensing



Update 2017-09—Compensation—Stock Compensation (Topic 718): Improvements to Employee
Share-Based Payment Accounting



Update 2017-08—Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606): Principal versus Agent
Considerations (Reporting Revenue Gross versus Net)



Update 2017-07 —Investments—Equity Method and Joint Ventures (Topic 323): Simplifying the
Transition to the Equity Method of Accounting



Update 2017-03—Intangibles—Goodwill and Other (Topic 350), Business Combinations (Topic
805), Consolidation (Topic 810), Derivatives and Hedging (Topic 815): Effective Date and
Transition Guidance (a consensus of the Private Company Council)

NOTE 3 – ACCOUNTS AND NOTES RECEIVABLE
June 30, 2018
Accounts Receivable Trade
Less Reserve for uncollectable accounts
Accounts Receivable (Net)

$

490,462
(7,000)
483,462

$

December 31, 2017
$
484,081
(7,000)
$
477,081

NOTE 4 – INVENTORY
Inventories by major classification were comprised of the following at:

Raw Material
Work in Process
Total
Less reserve for excess or obsolete inventory
Total Inventory

$

$

June 30, 2018
1,124,432
89,284
1,124,432
(250,000)
874,432

December 31, 2017
1,089,813
14,734
1163,954
(250,000)
$
913,954
$

NOTE 5 – PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment were comprised of the following at:
June 30, 2018
Capital Equipment

$

Leasehold improvements

1,389,005

December 31, 2017
$

1,772,632

$

(1,703,201)
144,867

75,436

Accumulated Depreciation
$

Net Fixed Assets

(1,349,550)
114,891

75,436

During the three months ended June 30, 2018 we disposed of obsolete fixed assets and as a result recognized a
net loss of $6,618.
NOTE 7 – ACCRUED EXPENSES
June 30,2017
Accrued Wages
Accrued Interest
Accrued Interest Related party
Customer Deposit
Accrued Payable to GE - TSA
Accrued Rents and Moving Expenses

$

$

215,600
445,284
18,000
972,231
123,626
1,774,741

December 31, 2017
$

$

287,002
224,918
133,259
98,594
972,233
123,626
1,839,632

NOTE 8 – NOTES PAYABLE
The Company issued a short-term note payable to an individual, secured by the assets of the Company, dated
September 6, 2013 in the amount of $50,000 and fixed fee amount of $3,500. As of June 30, 2018 the
outstanding balance was $38,500 .
On November 11, 2013, we entered in to an accounts receivable financing agreement with American
Interbanc (now Nations Interbanc). Amounts outstanding under the agreement bear interest at the rate of
2.5% per month. It is secured by the assets of the Company. In addition, it is personally guaranteed by
Kambiz Mahdi, our Chief Executive Officer. As of June 30, 2018, the outstanding balance was $1,186,195
compared to $1,170,462 at December 31, 2017.
On September 11, 2015, our CE HRS subsidiary issued a promissory note in the initial principal amount
$1,400,000 and assumed a pension liability of $100,000, for a total liability of $1,500,000, in connection with
our acquisition of the heat recovery solutions, or HRS, assets of General Electric International, Inc., a
Delaware corporation (“GEII”), including intellectual property, patents, trademarks, machinery, equipment,
tooling and fixtures. The note bears interest at the rate of 2.66% per annum. The note is payable on the
following schedule: (a) $200,000 in principal on December 31, 2015 and (b) thereafter, the remaining
principal amount of $1,200,000, together with interest thereon, payable in equal quarterly installments of
principal and interest of $157,609.02, commencing on December 31, 2016 and continuing until December 31,
2018, at which time the remaining unpaid principal amount of this note and all accrued and unpaid interest
thereon shall be due and payable in full
We are currently in default on the payment of the purchase price pursuant to our asset purchase agreement
with General Electric due to a combination of our inability to raise sufficient capital as expected and our
belief that we are entitled to a reduction in purchase price we paid. We are in the process of negotiations with
General Electric.
Convertible notes
On March 15, 2016, we entered into a three-year convertible note payable in the initial face amount of
$75,000, which accrues interest at the rate of 1.46% per annum. It was not convertible until six months after
its issuance and has a conversion rate of sixty five percent (65%) of the lowest closing bid price (as reported
by Bloomberg LP) of common stock for the twenty (20) Trading Days immediately preceding the date of the
date of conversion. On September 15, 2016 we issued shares at a price of $.006 per share for a partial
conversion of this note in the amount of $15,000. On November 1, 2016 the Company exercised its right to
redeem the note, assigned its redemption right to a third-party investor, agreed to amend the conversion price
of a replacement note to $.005 per share, and that investor now holds the replacement note in the principal
amount of $84,000.
On June 6, 2016, we entered into a one-year convertible note payable for $87,500, which accrues interest at
the rate of 12% per annum. It is not convertible until six months after its issuance and has a conversion rate of
fifty-five percent (55%) of the lowest closing bid price (as reported by Bloomberg LP) of our common stock
for the twenty (20) Trading Days immediately preceding the date of conversion. On December 16, 2016 we
issued 1,200,000 shares of common stock at $.0031 for a partial conversion of this note in the amount of
$3,696. Subsequently on January 4, we issued 2,300,000 shares of common stock at $.002192 for a partial
conversion of this note in the amount of $5,042.
On June 15, 2016, Meddy Sahebi, Chairman of our Board of Directors, advanced the Company $5,000. There
were no specified terms for repayment of this loan other than that it was to be repaid within a reasonable time.
As of June 30, 2018 the outstanding balance was $5,000.
On July 6, 2016, we entered into a six-month convertible note payable for $77,500, which accrues interest at
the rate of 10% per annum. It is not convertible until six months after its issuance and has a conversion rate of
fifty-five percent (55%) of the lowest closing bid price (as reported by Bloomberg LP) of our common stock
for the twenty (20) Trading Days immediately preceding the date of conversion.

On August 12, 2016, we entered into a six-month convertible note payable for $57,000, which accrues interest
at the rate of 12% per annum. It is not convertible until six months after its issuance and has a conversion rate
of fifty-five percent (55%) of the lowest closing bid price (as reported by Bloomberg LP) of our common
stock for the twenty (20) Trading Days immediately preceding the date of conversion.
On November 2, 2016, we effected the repayment of the convertible note dated March 15, 2016 for an
aggregate amount of $84,000. Concurrently, we entered into an Escrow Funding Agreement with Red Dot
Investment, Inc., a California corporation (“Reddot”), pursuant to which Reddot deposited funds into escrow
to fund the repayment and we assigned to Reddot our right to acquire the convertible note and Reddot
acquired the convertible note. Concurrently, we and Reddot amended the convertible note (a) to have a fixed
conversion price of $.005 per share, subject to potential further adjustment in the event of certain Common
Stock issuances, (b) to have a fixed interest rate of ten percent (10%) per annum with respect to both the
redemption amount and including a financing fee and any costs, expenses, or other fees relating to the
convertible note or its enforcement and collection, and any other expense for or on our account (in each case
with a minimum 10% yield in the event of payoff or conversion within the first year), such amounts to
constitute additional principal under the convertible note, as amended, and (c) as otherwise provided in the
Escrow Funding Agreement. The March 2016 convertible note, as so amended, is referred to as the “Master
Note.”
On January 9, 2017, we effected the partial repayment of the convertible note dated July 6, 2016. The holder
had elected to convert $15,400 ($11,544.45 in principal and $3.855.55 in accrued interest) into a total of
7,000,000 shares of Common Stock. The conversion left $66,205.55 remaining due and payable under the
July 2016 convertible note and we paid the note holder a total of $89,401.98 in repayment. On January 12,
2017, we effected the partial repayment of the convertible note dated June 6, 2016. The holder had elected to
retain $26,117.77 (consisting of $24,228.72 in principal and $1,899.05 in interest), leaving $60,941.49
remaining due and payable under the June 2016 convertible note, which was satisfied and canceled in
consideration of the payment to the note holder of $97,506.38. On January 9, 2017, we effected the
repayment in full of the convertible note dated August 12, 2016 through payment to the note holder of a total
of $89,401.98.
Concurrently with the foregoing note repayments, we entered into a Credit Agreement and Promissory Note
(the “Credit Agreement”) with Megawell USA Technology Investment Fund I LLC, a Wyoming limited
liability company in formation (“MW I”), pursuant to which MW I deposited funds into escrow to fund the
repayment of the convertible notes and we assigned to MW I our right to acquire the convertible notes and
otherwise agreed that MW I would be subrogated to the rights of each note holder to the extent a note was
repaid with funds advanced by MW I. Concurrently, MW I acquired the Master Note and we agreed that all
amounts advanced by MG I to or for our benefit would be governed by the terms of the Master Note,
including the payment of a financing fees, interest, minimum interest, and convertibility. Reddot is MW I’s
agent for purposes of administration of the Credit Agreement and the Master Note and advances thereunder.
The foregoing summary descriptions of the Escrow Funding Agreement (including amendments to the Master
Note), the Settlement Agreement, and the Credit Agreement are not complete and are qualified in their
entirety by reference to the full texts thereof, copies of which were included as Exhibits 10.02 to our Current
Report on Form 8-K dated October 31, 2016 and to Exhibits 10.01 and 10.02 to our Current Report on Form
8-K dated January 4, 2016. The foregoing summary description of the original Master Note is not complete
and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the full text thereof, a copy of which was included as Exhibit
10.03 to our Current Report on Form 8-K dated October 31, 2016.
On May 5, 2017 we entered into a six-month convertible note payable for $78,000, which accrues interest at
the rate of 12% per annum. It is not convertible until six months after its issuance and has a conversion rate of
sixty one percent (61%) of the lowest closing bid price (as reported by Bloomberg LP) of our common stock
for the fifteen (15) Trading Days immediately preceding the date of conversion. On November 6 this note was
assumed and paid in full at a premium for a total of $116,600 by Cybernaut Zfounder Ventures. An amended
term were added to the original note with the interest rate of 14%. This note matured on February 21 st of
2018 and is currently in default.

On May 24, 2017 we entered into a six-month convertible note payable for $32,000, which accrues interest at
the rate of 12% per annum. It is not convertible until six months after its issuance and has a conversion rate of
fifty-five eight percent (58%) of the lowest closing bid price (as reported by Bloomberg LP) of our common
stock for the fifteen (15) Trading Days immediately preceding the date of conversion. On November 6 this
note was assumed and paid in full at a premium for a total of $95,685, by Cybernaut Zfounder Ventures. An
amended term were added to the original note with the interest rate of 14%. This note matured on February 26
th , 2018 and is currently in default.
On June 13, 2017 we entered into a nine-month convertible note payable for $110,000, which accrues interest
at the rate of 12% per annum. It is not convertible until six months after its issuance and has a conversion rate
of fifty-five percent (55%) of the lowest closing bid price (as reported by Bloomberg LP) of our common
stock for the twenty-five (25) Trading Days immediately preceding the date of conversion. This note was
partially converted into common stock and the balance was paid in full on February 14, 2018
On July 13, 2017 we entered into a convertible note payable for $58,000, with a maturity date of April 30,
2018, which accrues interest at the rate of 12% per annum. It is not convertible until six months after its
issuance and has a conversion rate of fifty-eight percent (58%) of the average of the two lowest trading prices
(as reported by Bloomberg LP) of our common stock for the fifteen (15) Trading Days immediately preceding
the date of conversion. This note was converted into common stock
On August 17, 2017 we entered into a convertible note payable for $68,000, with a maturity date of May 30,
2018, which accrues interest at the rate of 12% per annum. It is not convertible until six months after its
issuance and has a conversion rate of fifty-eight percent (58%) of the average of the two lowest trading prices
(as reported by Bloomberg LP) of our common stock for the fifteen (15) Trading Days immediately preceding
the date of conversion. This note was paid in full on February 15, 2018
On July 25, 2017 we entered into a convertible note payable for $103,000, with a maturity date of April 25,
2018, which accrues interest at the rate of 12% per annum. It is not convertible until six months after its
issuance and has a conversion rate of sixty percent (60%) of the average of the two lowest trading prices (as
reported by Bloomberg LP) of our common stock for the twenty (20) Trading Days immediately preceding the
date of conversion. This note was paid in full on February 15, 2018
On February 13, 2018 the Corporation and Confections Ventures Limited. (“CVL”) entered into a Convertible
Note Purchase Agreement (the “Convertible Note Purchase Agreement,” together with the Stock Purchase
Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereunder, the “Financing”) pursuant to which the Corporation
issued to CVL a convertible promissory Note (the “CVL Note”) in the principal amount of $939,500 with an
interest rate of 10% per annum interest rate and a maturity date of February 13, 2020. The CVL Note is
convertible into shares of Common Stock at $0.003 per share, as adjusted as provided therein. As a result we
recognized a beneficial conversion feature of $532,383, which is amortized over the life of the note
On February 8, 2018 the Corporation entered a Convertible Promissory Note in the principal amount of
$153,123, due October 8, 2018, with an interest rate of 12% per annum payable to MGWI (the “MGWI
Note”). The MGWI Note is convertible into shares of the Corporation’s common stock at the lower of: (i) a
40% discount to the lowest trading price during the previous twenty (20) trading days to the date of a
Conversion Notice; or (ii) 0.003. As a result of the closing of the transactions contemplated by the Stock
Purchase Agreement and Convertible Note Purchase Agreement, the MGWI Note must be redeemed by the
Corporation in an amount that will permit CVL and MGWI and their affiliates to hold 65% of the issued and
outstanding Common Stock of the Corporation on a fully diluted basis. The proceeds from the MGWI Note
were used to redeem the convertible note of the Corporation to JSJ Investments, Inc. in the principal amount
of $103,000 with an interest rate of 12% per annum, due April 25, 2018. At June 30, 2018 the holder of this

note beneficially owned 70% of the company and this note is not convertible if the holder holds more than
9.99%, as a result, we did not recognize a derivative liability or a beneficial conversion feature.
On June 21, 2018 the corporation entered into a promissory note with MGW Investment I Limited, for the
principal amount of $250,000, with an interest rate of Eight Percent (8%) per annum and a maturity date of
June 21, 2019.
Note 9 – Derivative Liabilities
As a result of the convertible notes we recognized the embedded derivative liability on the date of not
issuance. We also revalued the remaining derivative liability on the outstanding note balance on the date of
the balance sheet. The remaining derivative liabilities were:
Derivative Liabilities on Convertible Loans:
June 30, 2018
Outstanding Balance

$

460,833

December 31, 2017
$

244,496

NOTE 10 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
The company has received an invoice from Oberon Securities for $291,767 which is in dispute. The company
believes it has defenses to the claim for compensation and plans to assert appropriate counterclaims and
actions as permitted by law. No liability has been recorded for this claim as the Company believes there is a
greater than not probability that our Company will prevail in defending against the claim.
Operating Rental Leases
On March 10, 2016, we signed a lease agreement for a 18,200 square-foot CTU Industrial Building at 2990
Redhill Unit A, Costa Mesa, CA. The lease term at the new facility is seven years and two months beginning
October 1, 2016. Future minimum lease payments for the years ended December 31, as follows:
Year
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

Lease
Payment
$114,000
$234,840
$241,884
$249,132
$256,608
$44,052

Our Rent expense including common area maintenance for the Three months ended June 30, 2018 and 2017
was $68,346 and $66,735 respectively.
Our Rent expense including common area maintenance for the six months ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 was
$139,325 and $133,470 respectively.

Severance Benefits
Effective at December 31, 2017, Mr. Bennett, was entitled to receive in the event of his termination without
cause a severance benefit consisting of a single lump sum cash payment equal the salary that Mr. Bennett

would have been entitled to receive through the remainder of his employment period or two (2) years,
whichever is greater, at an annual salary of $140,000.
NOTE 11 – CAPITAL STOCK TRANSACTIONS
On August 28, 2017, our Board of Directors and shareholders approved an increase in the number of our
authorized common shares to 800,000,000. The amendment effecting the increase in our authorized capital
was filed and effective on August 23, 2017

Common Stock Transactions
Beginning with the year 2017, we issued the following securities without registration under the Securities Act
of 1933, as amended. These securities were issued on the reliance of an exemption provided by Section 4(a)
(2) or 4(a)(5) of the Securities Act.
On January 4, 2017 we issued 2,300,000 shares @ .002291 for a partial conversion of a note dated June 6,
2016 in the amount of $5,041.
On January 4, 2017 we issued 7,000,000 shares @ .0022 for a partial conversion of a note dated July 6, 2016
in the amount of $15,400.
On February 8, 2017 we issued 2,400,000 shares @ .00188 for a partial conversion of a note dated June 6,
2016 in the amount of $4,512.
On February 27, 2017 we issued 8,600,000 shares @ .001 for a partial conversion of a note dated June 6, 2016
in the amount of $8,600.
On March 3, 2017 we issued 9,000,000 shares @ .001 for a partial conversion of a note dated June 6, 2016 in
the amount of $9,000.
On March 8, 2017 we issued 600,000 shares @ .007 for compensation in the amount of $4,200.
On March 10, 2017 we issued 9,500,000 shares @ .001 for a partial conversion of a note dated June 6, 2016 in
the amount of $9,500.
On April 4, 2017 we issued 7,700,000 shares @ .001 for a partial conversion of a note dated June 6, 2016 in
the amount of $7,700.
May 11, 2017 we issued 7,369,080 shares of common stock for the final conversion of a note dated June 6,
2016 in the amount of $9,211.
On September 11, 2017 we issued 1,233,959 for a partial conversion of $20,000 in accrued interest.
On February 13, 2018, Clean Energy Technologies, Inc., a Nevada corporation (the “Registrant” or
“Corporation”) entered into a Common Stock Purchase Agreement (“Stock Purchase Agreement”) by and
between MGW Investment I Limited (“MGWI”) and the Corporation. The Corporation received $907,377 in
exchange for the issuance of 302,462,667 restricted shares of the Corporation’s common stock, par value
$.001 per share (the “Common Stock”), as disclosed on form 8K on February 15, 2018.
From January 1 through June 30, 2018 we issued 26,054,672 for partial conversions of our convertible notes.
We also issued 13,800,000 shares for additional compensation and accrued for 1,500,000 for consulting
services subsequently issued on May 18, 2018.
Common Stock
Our Articles of Incorporation authorize us to issue 800,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.001 per
share. As of June 30, 2018 there were 553,198,461 shares of common stock outstanding. All outstanding
shares of common stock are, and the common stock to be issued will be, fully paid and non-assessable. Each
share of our common stock has identical rights and privileges in every respect. The holders of our common

stock are entitled to vote upon all matters submitted to a vote of our shareholders and are entitled to one vote
for each share of common stock held. There are no cumulative voting rights.
The holders of our common stock are entitled to share equally in dividends and other distributions that our
Board of Directors may declare from time to time out of funds legally available for that purpose, if any, after
the satisfaction of any prior rights and preferences of any outstanding preferred stock. If we liquidate, dissolve
or wind up, the holders of common stock shares will be entitled to share ratably in the distribution of all of our
assets remaining available for distribution after satisfaction of all our liabilities and our obligations to holders
of our outstanding preferred stock.
Preferred Stock
Our Articles of Incorporation authorize us to issue 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value $0.001 per
share. Our Board of Directors has the authority to issue additional shares of preferred stock in one or more
series, and fix for each series, the designation of and number of shares to be included in each such series. Our
Board of Directors is also authorized to set the powers, privileges, preferences, and relative participating,
optional or other rights, if any, of the shares of each such series and the qualifications, limitations or
restrictions of the shares of each such series.
Unless our Board of Directors provides otherwise, the shares of all series of preferred stock will rank on parity
with respect to the payment of dividends and to the distribution of assets upon liquidation. Any issuance by us
of shares of our preferred stock may have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing a change of our
control or an unsolicited acquisition proposal. The issuance of preferred stock also could decrease the amount
of earnings and assets available for distribution to the holders of common stock or could adversely affect the
rights and powers, including voting rights, of the holders of common stock.
We previously authorized 440 shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, 20,000 shares of Series B
Convertible Preferred Stock, and 15,000 shares Series C Convertible Preferred Stock. As of August 20, 2006,
all series A, B, and C preferred had been converted into common stock.
Effective August 7, 2013, our Board of Directors designated a series of our preferred stock as Series D
Preferred Stock, authorizing 15,000 shares. Our Series D Preferred Stock offering terms authorized us to raise
up to $1,000,000 with an over-allotment of $500,000 in multiple closings over the course of six months. We
received an aggregate of $750,000 in financing in subscription for Series D Preferred Stock, or 7,500 shares.
The following are primary terms of the Series D Preferred Stock. The Series D Preferred holders were
initially entitled to be paid a special monthly divided at the rate of 17.5% per annum. Initially, the Series D
Preferred Stock was also entitled to be paid special dividends in the event cash dividends were not paid when
scheduled. If the Company does not pay the dividend within five (5) business days from the end of the
calendar month for which the payment of such dividend to owed, the Company will pay the investor a special
dividend of an additional 3.5%. Any unpaid or accrued special dividends will be paid upon a liquidation or
redemption. For any other dividends or distributions, the Series D Preferred Stock participates with common
stock on an as-converted basis. The Series D Preferred holders may elect to convert the Series D Preferred
Stock, in their sole discretion, at any time after a one year (1) year holding period, by sending the Company a
notice to convert. The conversion rate is equal to the greater of $0.08 or a 20% discount to the average of the
three (3) lowest closing market prices of the common stock during the ten (10) trading day period prior to
conversion. The Series D Preferred Stock is redeemable from funds legally available for distribution at the
option of the individual holders of the Series D Preferred Stock commencing any time after the one (1) year
period from the offering closing at a price equal to the initial purchase price plus all accrued but unpaid
dividends, provided, that if the Company gave notice to the investors that it was not in a financial position to
redeem the Series D Preferred, the Company and the Series D Preferred holders are obligated to negotiate in
good faith for an extension of the redemption period. The Company timely notified the investors that it was
not in a financial position to redeem the Series D Preferred and the Company and the investors have engaged
in ongoing negotiations to determine an appropriate extension period. The Company may elect to redeem the
Series D Preferred Stock any time at a price equal to initial purchase price plus all accrued but unpaid
dividends, subject to the investors’ right to convert, by providing written notice about its intent to redeem.
Each investor has the right to convert the Series D Preferred Stock at least ten (10) days prior to such
redemption by the Company.

In connection with the subscriptions for the Series D Preferred, we issued series F warrants to purchase an
aggregate of 375,000 shares of our common stock at $.10 per share and series G warrants to purchase an
aggregate of 375,000 shares of our common stock at $.20 per share.
On August 21, 2014, a holder holding 5,000 shares of Preferred Series D Preferred agreed to lower the
dividend rate to 13% on its Series D Preferred. In September 2015, all holders of Series D Preferred signed
and delivered estoppel agreements, whereby the holders agreed, among other things, that the Series D
Preferred was not in default and to reduce (effective as of December 31, 2015) the dividend rate on the Series
D Preferred Stock to six percent per annum and to terminate the 3.5% penalty in respect of unpaid dividends
accruing on or after such date.
Warrants
Series F – Common stock warrants
On June 25, 2013, we issued 250,000 series F warrants. Each warrant gives the holder the right to purchase
one share of common stock at $.10, which expired on June 30, 2018.
On September 19, 2013, we issued 125,000 series F warrants. Each warrant gives the holder the right to
purchase one share of common stock at $.10, which expire on September 19, 2018.
Series G – Common stock warrants
On June 25, 2013, we issued 250,000 series G warrants. Each warrant gives the holder the right to purchase
one share of common stock at $.20, which expired on June 30, 2018.
On September 19, 2013, we issued 125,000 series G warrants. Each warrant gives the holder the right to
purchase one share of common stock at $.20, which expire on September 19, 2018.
A summary of warrant activity for the periods is as follows:

Warrants - Common Weighted Average
Warrants exercisable - Weighted Average
Share Equivalents
Exercise price
Common Share Equivalents Exercise price

Outstanding
December
31,
2017
Granted
Expired
Exercised
Outstanding June
30, 2018

750,000

0.15

750,000

0.15

500,000
-

0.15
-

500,000
-

0.15
-

250,000

0.15

250,000

0.15

Warrants Outstanding

Warrants Exercisable

Range of
Warrants Weighted
Weighted Average
Warrant
Common Share
Average
Remaining Contractual
Exercise Price
Equivalents
Exercise price
life in years

Warrants Weighted
Common Share
Average
Equivalents
Exercise price

$

0.10 125,000

$

0.10

.25

125,000

$

0.10

$

0.20 125,000

$

0.20

.25

125,000

$

0.20

250,000

$

0.15

250,000

$

0.15

Total
Stock Options

On February 8, 2007 pursuant to our 2006 Qualified Incentive Option Plan, we granted to Company
employees incentive stock options to purchase 406,638 shares of our common stock. These options were
granted at $1.73 cents, the fair market value of the Company’s common stock at the time of the grant. These
options expired on February 8, 2017.
On February 8, 2008, we granted stock options to our key employees to purchase up to 750,000 shares of our
common stock. These options were granted at $1.73 cents, the fair market value of the Company’s common
stock at the time of the grant. These options expired on February 8, 2017.
On February 28, 2008, we granted stock options to a key employee to purchase up to 30,000 shares of our
common stock. These options were granted at $.033 cents, the fair market value of the Company’s common
stock at the time of the grant. These options expired on February 8, 2017.
Pursuant to our 2016 Stock Compensation Program, effective July 1, 2016, we made the following stock
option grants to members of our Board of Directors: (a) we issued to each of our non-employee members of
our Board of Directors first joining the Board in October 2015 and who had not received any compensation
for serving as directors of the Company (five persons) options to purchase 150,000 shares of our common
stock with an exercise price of $.03 per share, the last sale price of our common stock on June 29, 2016 and
(b) we issued to each of our non-employee members of our Board of Directors currently serving on the Board
(six persons) options to purchase 300,000 shares of our common stock with an exercise price of $.03 per
share. On February 9, 2018 the non-employee board members resigned, as disclosed in our 8K filed on
February 15, 2018. As a result, all remaining stock options were cancelled.

NOTE 12 – RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Kambiz Mahdi, our Chief Executive Officer, owns Billet Electronics, which is distributor of electronic
components. From time to time, we purchase parts from Billet Electronics. In addition, Billet was a supplier
of parts and had dealings with current and former customers of the Company prior to joining the company.
Our Board of Directors has approved the transactions between Billet Electronics and the Company.
On June 15, 2016 Meddy Sahebi Chairman of our Board of Directors advanced the Company $5,000. There
were no specified terms for repayment of this loan other than that it was to be repaid within a reasonable time.
As of June 30, 2017, the outstanding balance was $5,000. Mr. Sahebi resigned from the board of directors on
February 8, 2018. As a result as of June 30, 2018 Mr. Sahebi was no longer a related party.
Pursuant to our 2016 Stock Compensation Program, effective July 1, 2016, we made the following stock
option grants to members of our Board of Directors: (a) we issued to each of our non-employee members of
our Board of Directors first joining the Board in October 2015 and who had not received any compensation
for serving as directors of the Company (five persons) options to purchase 150,000 shares of our common
stock with an exercise price of $.03 per share, the last sale price of our common stock on June 29, 2016 and
(b) we issued to each of our non-employee members of our Board of Directors currently serving on the Board

(six persons) options to purchase 300,000 shares of our common stock with an exercise price of $.03 per
share. On February 9, 2018 the non-employee board members resigned, as disclosed in our 8K filed on
February 15, 2018. As a result, all remaining stock options were cancelled.
On February 8, 2018 the Corporation entered a Convertible Promissory Note in the principal amount of
$153,123, due October 8, 2018, with an interest rate of 12% per annum payable to MGWI (the “MGWI
Note”). The MGWI Note is convertible into shares of the Corporation’s common stock at the lower of: (i) a
40% discount to the lowest trading price during the previous twenty (20) trading days to the date of a
Conversion Notice; or (ii) 0.003. As a result of the closing of the transactions contemplated by the Stock
Purchase Agreement and Convertible Note Purchase Agreement, the MGWI Note must be redeemed by the
Corporation in an amount that will permit CVL and MGWI and their affiliates to hold 65% of the issued and
outstanding Common Stock of the Corporation on a fully diluted basis. The proceeds from the MGWI Note
were used to redeem the convertible note of the Corporation to JSJ Investments, Inc. in the principal amount
of $103,000 with an interest rate of 12% per annum, due April 25, 2018. At June 30, 2018 the holder of this
note beneficially owned 70% of the company and this note is not convertible if the holder holds more than
9.99%, as a result, we did not recognize a derivative liability or a beneficial conversion feature.
On June 21, 2018 the corporation entered into a promissory note with MGW Investment I Limited, for the
principal amount of $250,000, with an interest rate of Eight Percent (8%) per annum and a maturity date of
June 21, 2019.
Note 13 - Warranty Liability
There was no change in our warranty liability for the three months ended June 30, 2018
NOTE 14 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
In accordance with ASC 855, the Company has analyzed its operations subsequent to June 30, 2018 through
the date these financial statements were issued, and has determined that it does not have any material
subsequent events to disclose in these financial statements.

ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION OR
PLAN OF OPERATION
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS
This Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations (MD&A)
contains forward-looking statements that involve known and unknown risks, significant uncertainties and
other factors that may cause our actual results, levels of activity, performance or achievements to be
materially different from any future results, levels of activity, performance or achievements expressed, or
implied, by those forward-looking statements. You can identify forward-looking statements by the use of the
words may, will, should, could, expects, plans, anticipates, believes, estimates, predicts, intends, potential,
proposed, or continue or the negative of those terms. These statements are only predictions. In evaluating
these statements, you should consider various factors which may cause our actual results to differ materially
from any forward-looking statements. Although we believe that the exceptions reflected in the forwardlooking statements are reasonable, we cannot guarantee future results, levels of activity, performance or
achievements. Therefore, actual results may differ materially and adversely from those expressed in any
forward-looking statements. We undertake no obligation to revise or update publicly any forward-looking
statements for any reason.
Working Capital
June 30, 2018
Working Capital
Total Assets
Long term Debt
Stockholder Equity

$

$

(5,292,999)
2,952,459
(3,894,444)

December 31, 2017
$

$

(5,547,652)
2,775,516
(4,113,182)

Cash Flows
Clean Energy Technologies, Inc.

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
for the six months ended June 30,
(unaudited)

Net Cash provided / (Used) In Operating Activities
Cash Flows Used In Investing Activities
Cash Flows Provided / (used) By Financing Activities
Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

2018
(932,759)
1,119,351
186,592

2017
(814,340)
815,823
1,483

Results for the Three and Six Months Ended June 30, 2018 Compared to the Three and Six Months Ended
June 30, 2017
Operating Revenues
The Company’s revenues were $539,102 for the three months ended June 30, 2018 compared to $477,021 for
the same period in 2017. Our revenue increase was mainly due to the increase in the sales revenue in the HRS
division.
The Company’s revenues were $711,493 for the six months ended June 30, 2018 compared to $745,891 for
the same period in 2017. Our revenue decrease was mainly due to the higher sales revenue in the HRS
division in the first quarter of 2017.

Gross Profit
For the three months ended June 30, 2018, the Company’s gross profit was $349,858 compared to $336,188
for the same period in 2017.
For the six months ended June 30, 2018, the Company’s gross profit was $378,535 compared to $398,266 for
the same period in 2017.
Our gross profits could vary from period to period and is affected by a number of factors, including product
mix, production efficiencies, component availability and costs, pricing, competition, customer requirements
and unanticipated restructuring or inventory charges and potential scrap of materials.
General and Administrative Expenses
For the three months ended June 30, 2018, general and administrative expenses were $110,779 compared to
$93,079 for the same period in 2017.
For the six months ended June 30, 2018, general and administrative expenses were $236,696 compared to
$208,008 for the same period in 2017.

Salaries Expense
For the three months ended June 30, Salaries expenses were $154,663 compared to $157,595 for the same
period in 2017.
For the six months ended June 30, Salaries expenses were $348,725 compared to $344,691 for the same
period in 2017.
Facility Expense
For the three months ended June 30, 2018, Facility expenses were $68,346 compared to $66,735 for the same
period in 2017. The increase was mainly due to the increase in the contractual lease payments.
For the six months ended June 30, 2018, Facility expenses were $139,325 compared to $133,470 for the same
period in 2017. The increase was mainly due to the increase in the contractual lease payments.
Professional Fees Expense
For the three months ended June 30, 2018, Professional fees expenses were $66,765 compared to $48,430 for
the same period in 2017. The increase was mainly due to the increase in legal fees.
For the three months ended June 30, 2018, Professional fees expenses were $88,058 compared to $55,121 for
the same period in 2017. The increase was mainly due to the increase in legal fees.
Consulting Expense
For the three months ended June 30, 2018, consulting expenses were $22,907 compared to $10,071 for the
same period in 2017. The increase was mainly due to the increase in the use of outside consultants.
.
For the three months ended June 30, 2018, consulting expenses were $35,032 compared to $12,163 for the
same period in 2017. The increase was mainly due to the increase in the use of outside consultants.

Share based expense
For the three months ended June 30, 2018, share based expenses were $0 compared to $0 for the same period
in 2017, due to the issuance of common stock as additional compensation.
For the six months ended June 30, 2018, share based expenses were $91,140 compared to $2,460 for the same
period in 2017, due to the issuance of common stock as additional compensation.
Change in Derivative Liability
For the three months ended June 30, 2018, we had a gain on derivative liability of $56,841 compared to a gain
of $49,217 for the same period in 2017. This was mainly due to the calculation of the derivative liability from
the issuance of convertible notes
For the six months ended June 30, 2018, we had a loss on derivative liability of $216,337 compared to a gain
of 1,227 for the same period in 2017. This was mainly due to the calculation of the derivative liability from
the issuance of convertible notes
Gain/(Loss) on disposition of assets
For the three months ended June 30, 2018, we had a gain on disposition of assets of $10,662 compared to $0
for the same period in 2017.

For the three months ended June 30, 2018, we had a net gains on disposition of assets of $4,044 compared to
$0 for the same period in 2017.
Financing Fees
For the three months ended June 30, 2018, we had a financing fees of $0 compared to $79,383 for the same
period in 2017. This was mainly due to the discount taken on the conversion of our convertible notes into
common stock. In addition we paid off other convertible notes at a premium.
For the six months ended June 30, 2018, we had a financing fees of $378,115 compared to $266,894 for the
same period in 2017. This was mainly due to the discount taken on the conversion of our convertible notes
into common stock. In addition we paid off other convertible notes at a premium.
Beneficial conversion expense
For the three months ended June 30, 2018, we had a beneficial conversion expense of $130,349 compared to
$0 for the same period in 2017. This was mainly due to the issuance of convertible notes with a beneficial
conversion feature.
For the six months ended June 30, 2018, we had a beneficial conversion expense of $163,623 compared to $0
for the same period in 2017. This was mainly due to the issuance of convertible notes with a beneficial
conversion feature and the amortization of the associated debt discount.

Interest Expense
For the three months ended June 30, 2018, Interest expenses were $161,701 compared to $110,720 for the
same period in 2017. This was mainly due to the increase in our notes and lines of credit payable.
For the six months ended June 30, 2018, Interest expenses were $296,888 compared to $174,191 for the same
period in 2017. This was mainly due to the increase in our notes and lines of credit payable.
Net Income (loss)
Our net loss for the three months ended June 30, 2018, was $298,142 compared with net loss of $181,408 for
the three months ended June 30, 2017. The net loss is influenced by the matters discussed above.
Our net loss for the six months ended June 30, 2018, was $1,611,400 compared with net loss of $797,505 for
the six months ended June 30, 2017. The net loss is influenced by the matters discussed above.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
The ability of the Company to continue as a going concern is dependent on the Company’s ability to raise
additional capital and implement its business plan. Since its inception, the Company has been funded by
related parties through capital investment and borrowing of funds.
At June 30, 2018, the Company had total current assets of $1,553,904 compared to $1,341,046 at December
31, 2017.
At June 30, 2018, the Company had total current liabilities of $6,846,903 compared to $6,888,698 at
December 31, 2017.
We had working capital deficit of $5,292,999 as of June 30, 2018 compared to $5,547,652 as of December 31,
2017,

Cashflow from Operating Activities
During the six months ended June 30, 2018, cash provided by (used in) operating activities was $(932,753)
compared to $(814,340) for the six months ended June 30, 2017.
Cashflow from Investing Activities
During the six months ended June 30, 2018 cash used in investing activities was $0 compared to $0 for the
three months ended June 30, 2017.
Cashflow from Financing Activities
During the six months ended June 30, 2018, cash provided by financing activity was $1,119,352 compared to
$815,823 provided during the three months ended June 30, 2017.
Inventory
Inventories are valued at the lower of weighted average cost or market value. Our industry experiences
changes in technology, changes in market value and availability of raw materials, as well as changing
customer demand. We make provisions for estimated excess and obsolete inventories based on regular audits
and cycle counts of our on-hand inventory levels and forecasted customer demands and at times additional
provisions are made. Any inventory write offs are charged to the reserve account. As of June 30, 2018, we had
a reserve for potentially obsolete inventory of $250,000.
Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost. Assets held under capital leases are recorded at lease inception at
the lower of the present value of the minimum lease payments or the fair market value of the related assets.
We follow the practice of capitalizing property and equipment purchased over $5,000. The cost of ordinary
maintenance and repairs is charged to operations. Depreciation and amortization are computed on the straightline method over the following estimated useful lives of the related assets:
Furniture and fixtures
Equipment
Leasehold improvements

3 to 7 years
7 to 10 years
2 years (life of the lease)

Long –Lived Assets
Our management assesses the recoverability of its long-lived assets by determining whether the depreciation
and amortization of long lived assets over their remaining lives can be recovered through projected
undiscounted future cash flows. The amount of long-lived asset impairment if any, is measured based on fair
value and is charged to operations in the period in which long-lived assets impairment is determined by
management. There can be no assurance however, that market conditions will not change or demand for our
services will continue, which could result in impairment of long-lived assets in the future.
Revenue Recognition
The Company recognizes revenue in accordance with ASC 606,”Revenue from Contracts with Customers”
(“ASC 606”). In accordance with ASC 606, the company applies the following methodology to recognize
revenue:
1) Identify the contract with a customer.
2) Identify the performance obligations in the contract.
3) Determine the transaction price.
4) Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract.
5) Recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The carrying amount of accounts payable and accrued expenses are considered to be representative of their
respective fair values because of the short-term nature of these financial instruments.
Other Comprehensive Income
We have no material components of other comprehensive income (loss) and accordingly, net loss is equal to
comprehensive loss in all periods.
Going Concern
The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates continuity of
operations, realization of assets and liquidation of liabilities in the normal course of business. The Company
had a total stockholder’s deficit of $3,894,444 and an accumulated deficit of $10,401,118 and a working
capital deficit of $5,292,999 and a net loss of $1,611,400 for the six months ended June 30, 2018. Therefore,
there is substantial doubt about the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern. There can be no
assurance that the Company will achieve its goals and reach profitable operations and is still dependent upon
its ability (1) to obtain sufficient debt and/or equity capital and/or (2) to generate positive cash flow from
operations.
Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
We have no significant off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to have a current or
future effect on our financial condition, changes in financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of
operations, liquidity, capital expenditures or capital resources that are material to stockholders.
Critical Accounting Policies
Our financial statements and accompanying notes have been prepared in accordance with United States
generally accepted accounting principles applied on a consistent basis. The preparation of financial statements
in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting periods.
We regularly evaluate the accounting policies and estimates that we use to prepare our financial statements. A
complete summary of these policies is included in the notes to our financial statements. In general,
management's estimates are based on historical experience, on information from third party professionals, and
on various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the facts and circumstances. Actual
results could differ from those estimates made by management.
Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements
From time to time, new accounting pronouncements are issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board
(“FASB”) or other standard setting bodies that are adopted by us as of the specified effective date. Unless
otherwise discussed, we believe that the impact of recently issued standards that are not yet effective will not
have a material impact on our consolidated financial position or results of operations upon adoption.
Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure about Market Risk.
We are a smaller reporting company as defined by Rule 12b-2 of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 and are not required to provide the information under this item.
Item 4.Controls and Procedures.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures
Disclosure controls and procedures are controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that
information required to be disclosed in our reports filed under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported, within the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms. Disclosure controls
and procedures include, without limitation, controls and procedures designed to ensure that information
required to be disclosed by our company in the reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is
accumulated and communicated to our management, including its principal executive and principal financial
officers, or persons performing similar functions, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required
disclosure. Our management carried out an evaluation under the supervision and with the participation of our
Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of
our disclosure controls and procedures pursuant to Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act"). Based upon that evaluation, our Principal Executive Officer and
Principal Financial Officer have concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were not effective as
of June 30, 2018, due to the material weaknesses resulting from the Board of Directors not currently having
any independent members and no director qualifies as an audit committee financial expert as defined in Item
407(d)(5)(ii) of Regulation S-K, and controls were not designed and in place to ensure that all disclosures
required were originally addressed in our financial statements. Please refer to our Annual Report on Form 10K as filed with the SEC on April 16, 2018, for a complete discussion relating to the foregoing evaluation of
Disclosures and Procedures.
Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting
Our management has also evaluated our internal control over financial reporting, and there have been
no significant changes in our internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect those controls
subsequent to the date of our last evaluation.
PART II--OTHER INFORMATION
Legal1.Proceedings
Item
We know of no material, existing or pending legal proceedings against our company, nor are we involved as a
plaintiff in any material proceeding or pending litigation. There are no proceedings in which our director,
officer or any affiliates, or any registered or beneficial shareholder, is an adverse party or has a material
interest adverse to our interest.
Item 1A. Risk Factors.
In addition to the other information set forth in this Report, you should carefully consider the factors
discussed in Part I, Item 1A., “Risk Factors” in our Annual Report on Form 10-K, for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2017. The information set forth in these Reports could materially affect the Company’s
business, financial position and results of operations. There are no material changes from the risk factors set
forth in Part I, Item 1A, “Risk Factors,” of our Annual Report on Forms 10-K for the fiscal three months
ended June 30, 2018.
Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities
On February 13, 2018, Clean Energy Technologies, Inc., entered into a Common Stock Purchase Agreement
(“Stock Purchase Agreement”) by and between MGW Investment I Limited (“MGWI”) and the Corporation.
The Corporation received $907,377 in exchange for the issuance of 302,462,667 restricted shares of the
Corporation’s common stock, par value $.001 per share (the “Common Stock”).
These securities were issued pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act and/or Rule 506 promulgated
thereunder. The holders represented their intention to acquire the securities for investment only and not with a
view towards distribution. The investors were given adequate information about us to make an

informed investment decision. We did not engage in any general solicitation or advertising. We directed our
transfer agent to issue the stock certificates with the appropriate restrictive legend affixed to the restricted
stock.

Defaults
Item
3. upon Senior Securities
None.
Mine4.
Item
Safety Disclosures
Not Applicable.
Other5.Information
Item
None.
Item 6. Exhibits
The exhibit listed on the Exhibit Index (following the signatures section of this Quarterly Report on Form 10Q are included, or incorporated by reference, in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q.
EXHIBIT
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

Exhibit Description of Exhibit
Number
3.1
Articles of Incorporation
3.2

Bylaws

3.3

Amended Bylaws

3.4

Certificate of Amendment of Incorporation, dated November 13, 2015

3.5

Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation, dated July 6, 2017

3.6

Amended Bylaws, dated July 6, 2017

3.7

Certificate of Amendment of Articles of Incorporation, dated August 23, 2017

4.1

4.3

Certificate of Designation of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, dated May 20,
2004
Certificate of Designation of Series B Convertible Preferred Stock, dated
December 31, 2004.
Sample Series A Warrant Purchase Agreement

4.4

Sample Series B Warrant Purchase Agreement

4.5

Sample Amended Series A Warrant Purchase Agreement

4.6

Sample Amended Series B Warrant Purchase Agreement

4.7

Amended Series A Warrant Agreement

4.8

Amended Series B Warrant Agreement

4.9

Probe Manufacturing, Inc. 2011 Omnibus Incentive Plan.

4.10

Voting Agreement, dated February 13, 2018 by and among, the Corporation, ETI
IV, Kambiz Mahadi, John Bennett and the The Kambiz & Bahareh Mahdi Living
Trust.
Registration Rights Agreement, by and between the Registrant and ETI Partners IV
LLC, dated as of September 15, 2015.

4.2

4.11

Filing
Filed with the SEC on Form SB-2/A filed on June
10, 2005 as part of the Company’s Registration
Statement.
Filed with the SEC on Form SB-2/A filed on June
10, 2005 as part of the Company’s Registration
Statement.
Filed with the SEC on February 15, 2018, as part of
our Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on January 12, 2017 as part of
our Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on July 6, 2017, as part of our
Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on July 6, 2017, as part of our
Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 28, 2017 as part of
our Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on June 10, 2005 as part of our
Registration Statement on Form SB-2/A
Filed with the SEC on June 10, 2005 as part of our
Registration Statement on Form SB-2/A
Filed with the SEC on September 26, 2005, as part
of our Registration Statement on Form SB-2/A
Filed with the SEC on September 26, 2005, as part
of our Registration Statement on Form SB-2/A
Filed with the SEC on November 25, 2005, as part
of our Registration Statement on Form SB-2/A
Filed with the SEC on November 25, 2005, as part
of our Registration Statement on Form SB-2/A
Filed with the SEC on November 10, 2008 as part
our Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on November 10, 2008 as part
our Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on April 18, 2011 as part of our
Registration Statement on Form S-8.
Filed with the SEC on February 14, 2018, as part of
our Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on September 21, 2015, as part
of our Current Report on Form 8-K.

10.01 Lease Agreement between Probe Manufacturing, Inc. (F.K.A. Probe Manufacturing
Industries, Inc. and Reza Zarif and Kambiz Mahdi, dated May 2, 1997
10.02 Consulting Agreement between Probe Manufacturing Industries and Anthony Reed
dated December 31, 2004
10.03 Legal retainer agreement between Probe Manufacturing, Inc. and Jeffrey Conrad
10.04 Line of Credit agreement between Probe Manufacturing, Inc. and eFund Capital
Partners, LLC dated January 1, 2005
10.05 Line of Credit agreement between Probe Manufacturing, Inc. and Ashford Capital, LLC
dated January 1, 2005
10.06 Line of Credit agreement between Probe Manufacturing, Inc. and Benner Exemption
Trust dated March 8, 2005
10.07 Line of Credit agreement between Probe Manufacturing, Inc. and Edward Lassiter dated
March 22,
10.08 Line of Credit agreement between Probe Manufacturing, Inc. and Rufina V. Paniego
dated January 1, 2004
10.09 Promissory Note between Probe Manufacturing, Inc and Ashford Transitional Fund,
L.P. dated September 20, 2004
10.10 Filed with the SEC on Form SB-2/A filed on June 10, 2005 as part of the Company’s
Registration Statement.
10.11 Series A Convertible Preferred Stock Purchase Agreement with eFund Capital Partners,
LLC dated May 20, 2004
10.12 Series A Convertible Preferred Stock Purchase Agreement with Reza Zarif dated May
20, 2004
10.13 Series A Convertible Preferred Stock Purchase Agreement with Kambiz Mahdi dated
May 20, 2004.
10.14 Series B Convertible Preferred Stock Purchase Agreement with eFund Capital Partners,
LLC dated December 31, 2004
10.15 Series B Convertible Preferred Stock Purchase Agreement with Reza Zarif dated
December 31, 2004
10.16 Series B Convertible Preferred Stock Purchase Agreement with Kambiz Mahdi dated
December 31, 2004
10.17 Agreement to Cancel and Return shares of common stock between Probe and eFund
Capital Partners, LLC, Ashford Capital, LLC, Reza Zarif, Kambiz Mahdi, dated
December 31, 2004
10.18 Promissory note with eFund Capital Partners, LLC dated October 12, 2004
10.19 Promissory note with Rufina V. Paniego dated July 1, 2004
10.20 Sample purchase order agreement with Celerity, Inc.
10.21 Sample purchase order agreement with Newport Corporation
10.22 Sample purchase order agreement with Asymtec Corporation
10.23 Sample purchase order agreement with Jetline Engineering Corporation
10.24 Sample purchase order agreement with our supplier Future Active, Inc
10.25 Sample purchase order agreement with our supplier Arrow Electronics, Inc.

Filed with the SEC on Form SB-2/A filed on June
10, 2005 as part of the Company’s Registration
Statement.
Filed with the SEC on Form SB-2/A filed on June
10, 2005 as part of the Company’s Registration
Statement.
Filed with the SEC on Form SB-2/A filed on June
10, 2005 as part of the Company’s Registration
Statement.
Filed with the SEC on Form SB-2/A filed on June
10, 2005 as part of the Company’s Registration
Statement.
Filed with the SEC on Form SB-2/A filed on June
10, 2005 as part of the Company’s Registration
Statement.
Filed with the SEC on Form SB-2/A filed on June
10, 2005 as part of the Company’s Registration
Statement.
Filed with the SEC on Form SB-2/A filed on June
10, 2005 as part of the Company’s Registration
Statement.
Filed with the SEC on Form SB-2/A filed on June
10, 2005 as part of the Company’s Registration
Statement.
Filed with the SEC on Form SB-2/A filed on June
10, 2005 as part of the Company’s Registration
Statement.
Filed with the SEC on Form SB-2/A filed on June
10, 2005 as part of the Company’s Registration
Statement.
Filed with the SEC on Form SB-2/A filed on June
10, 2005 as part of the Company’s Registration
Statement.
Filed with the SEC on Form SB-2/A filed on June
10, 2005 as part of the Company’s Registration
Statement.
Filed with the SEC on Form SB-2/A filed on June
10, 2005 as part of the Company’s Registration
Statement.
Filed with the SEC on Form SB-2/A filed on June
10, 2005 as part of the Company’s Registration
Statement.
Filed with the SEC on Form SB-2/A filed on June
10, 2005 as part of the Company’s Registration
Statement.
Filed with the SEC on Form SB-2/A filed on June
10, 2005 as part of the Company’s Registration
Statement.
Filed with the SEC on Form SB-2/A filed on June
10, 2005 as part of the Company’s Registration
Statement.
Filed with the SEC on Form SB-2/A filed on June
10, 2005 as part of the Company’s Registration
Statement.
Filed with the SEC on Form SB-2/A filed on June
10, 2005 as part of the Company’s Registration
Statement.
Filed with the SEC on September 26, 2005, as part
of our Registration Statement on Form SB-2/A
Filed with the SEC on September 26, 2005, as part
of our Registration Statement on Form SB-2/A
Filed with the SEC on September 26, 2005, as part
of our Registration Statement on Form SB-2/A
Filed with the SEC on September 26, 2005, as part
of our Registration Statement on Form SB-2/A
Filed with the SEC on September 26, 2005, as part
of our Registration Statement on Form SB-2/A
Filed with the SEC on September 26, 2005, as part
of our Registration Statement on Form SB-2/A

10.26 Lease Agreement between Probe Manufacturing, Inc. and Mitchell Fitch, LLC, dated
November 15, 2005
10.27 Sublease Agreement with Quantum Fuel System Technologies, Inc.
10.28 Form of Stock Subscription Agreement By And Between Quantum Fuel Systems
Technologies Worldwide, Inc. And Probe Manufacturing, Inc.
10.29 Employment Agreement with Reza Zarif, Chief Executive Officer of Probe
Manufacturing, Inc.
10.30 Series C Convertible Preferred Exchange Agreement with eFund Capital Partners,
LLC
10.31 Series C Convertible Preferred Exchange Agreement with Reza Zarif
10.32 Series C Convertible Preferred Exchange Agreement with Kambiz Mahdi
10.33 Amended Series C Convertible Preferred Exchange Agreement with eFund Capital
Partners, LLC
10.34 Amended Series C Convertible Preferred Exchange Agreement with Reza
10.35 Amended Series C Convertible Preferred Exchange Agreement with Kambiz Mahdi
10.36 Amended Line of Credit agreement between Probe Manufacturing, Inc. and Kambiz
Mahdi dated August 10, 2006
10.37 Amended Line of Credit agreement between Probe Manufacturing, Inc. and Reza Zarif
dated August 10, 2006
10.38 Amended Line of Credit agreement between Probe Manufacturing, Inc. and Frank
Kavanaugh dated August 10, 2006
10.39 Amended Line of Credit agreement between Probe Manufacturing, Inc. and Kambiz
Mahdi dated August 10, 2006
10.40 Amended Line of Credit agreement between Probe Manufacturing, Inc. and Reza Zarif
dated August 10, 2006
10.41 Amended Line of Credit agreement between Probe Manufacturing, Inc. and Rufina
Paniego dated August 10, 2006
10.42 Amended Line of Credit agreement between Probe Manufacturing, Inc. and eFund
Capital Partners, LLC dated August 10, 2006
10.43 Amended Line of Credit agreement between Probe Manufacturing, Inc. and Benner
Exemption Trust dated August 10, 2006
10.44 Amended Line of Credit agreement between Probe Manufacturing, Inc. and Ed
Lassiter dated August 10, 2006
10.45 Amended Line of Credit agreement between Probe Manufacturing, Inc. and William
Duncan dated August 10, 2006
10.46 Amended Line of Credit agreement between Probe Manufacturing, Inc. and Hoa Mai
dated August 10, 2006
10.47 Amended Line of Credit agreement between Probe Manufacturing, Inc. and Ashford
Transition Fund dated August 10, 2006
10.48 Employee Profit Sharing Plan
10.49 Probe Manufacturing 2006 Employee Incentive Stock Option Plan
10.50 Amended and Restated Series A Warrant Agreement.
10.51 Amended and Restated Series B Warrant Agreement.
10.52 Contract Services Agreement for purchase order No. 43103 between Probe
Manufacturing, Inc. and Mettler Electronics Corp. dated May 8, 2007.
10.53 Contract Services Agreement for purchase order No. 43104 between Probe
Manufacturing, Inc. and Mettler Electronics Corp. dated May 8, 2007.
10.54 Probe Manufacturing, Inc. 2008 Directors Stock Compensation Plan.
10.55 Employment Letter of John Bennett date February 28, 2008.
10.56 Amended Sublease Agreement dated May 19, 2008.
10.57 Letter of Intent between Probe Manufacturing and Solar Masters
10.58 Amended Letter of intent to acquire the assets of Solar Master Company.
10.59 Agreement for the sale and purchase of business assets of Solar Masters, LLC dated
August 13, 2008.
10.60 Executive Consulting Agreement with Barrett Evans.

Filed with the SEC on April 17, 2006 as part of our
Annual Report on Form 10-K.
Filed with the SEC on September 21, 2006, as part
of our Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on October 5, 2006 as part of
our Schedule 14D.
Filed with the SEC on June 14, 2006 as part of our
Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on June 14, 2006 as part of our
Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on June 14, 2006 as part of our
Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on June 14, 2006 as part of our
Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 14, 2006 as part of
our Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 14, 2006 as part of
our Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 14, 2006 as part of
our Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 23, 2006 as part of
our current report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 23, 2006 as part of
our current report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 23, 2006 as part of
our current report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 23, 2006 as part of
our current report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 23, 2006 as part of
our current report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 23, 2006 as part of
our current report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 23, 2006 as part of
our current report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 23, 2006 as part of
our current report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 23, 2006 as part of
our current report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 23, 2006 as part of
our current report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 23, 2006 as part of
our current report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 23, 2006 as part of
our current report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 23, 2006 as part of
our current report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 23, 2006 as part of
our current report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on November 14, 2006 as part
of our Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on November 14, 2006 as part
of our Current Report on Form 8-K
Filed with the SEC on May 22, 2007, as part of our
Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on May 22, 2007, as part of our
Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on November 18, 2007, as part
of our Pre14A.
Filed with the SEC on February 29, 2008 as part of
our Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on May 19, 2008 as part of our
Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on July 28, 2008 as part of our
Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 12, 2008 as part of
our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q.
Filed with the SEC on August 21, 2008, as part of
our Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on September 12, 2008, as part
of our Current Report on Form 8-K.

10.61 Engagement Letter of W. T. Uniack & Co. CPA’s P.C.
10.62 Letter to Reza Zarif regarding Resignation Letter.
10.63 Resignation letter from Board of Directors.
10.64 Response from Reza Zarif Regarding 8-K dated 9/25/2008.
10.65 Engagement Letter of W. T. Uniack & Co. CPA’s P.C.
10.66 Letter to Reza Zarif regarding Resignation Letter.
10.67 Resignation letter from Board of Directors.
10.68 Response from Reza Zarif Regarding 8-K dated 9/25/2008.
10.69 Settlement Agreement and General release with Reza Zarif, dated June 2009.
10.70 Sale of Solar Masters to Solar Masters Acquisition Company dated July 2009
10.71 Sale of Common Stock to KB Development Group, LLC
10.72 Resignation Letters of Barrett Evans and Jeffrey Conrad
10.73 Summary of lease terms regarding Lease Agreement between Probe Manufacturing, Inc. and Benhard
Family Trust dated October 14, 2009.
10.74 Accounts Receivable Purchasing Agreement by and between Probe Manufacturing, Inc. and DSCH
Capital Partners, LLC d/b/a Far West Capital, dated February 17, 2011 and effective as of February
18, 2011.
10.75 Inventory Finance Rider to Accounts Receivable Purchasing Agreement by and between Probe
Manufacturing, Inc. and DSCH Capital Partners, LLC d/b/a Far West Capital, dated February 17,
2011 and effective as of February 18, 2011.
10.76 Agreement and Plan of Acquisition between Probe Manufacturing, Inc., Trident Manufacturing, Inc.
and the Shareholders of Trident Manufacturing, Inc., dated March 13, 2013.
10.75 Form of Series D Preferred Stock Purchase Agreement.
10.76 Form of Series F Warrant Agreement.
10.77 Form of Series G Warrant Agreement.
10.78 OEM Agreement between the Company and S-Ray INCORPORATED, dated November 21st, 2014.
10.79 Form of Stock Purchase Agreement
10.80 Registration Rights Agreement, by and between the Company and ETI Partners IV LLC, dated as of
September 15, 2015.
10.81 Asset Purchase Agreement, by and between the Company and General Electric International, Inc.,
dated as of September 11, 2015.
10.82 Transaction Completion and Financing Agreement, by and between the Company and ETI Partners
IV LLC, dated as of September 15, 2015.
10.83 Loan, Guarantee, and Collateral Agreement, by and between the Company and ETI Partners IV LLC,
dated as of September 15, 2015.
10.84 Securities Purchase agreement between the company and Peak One Opportunity Fund, LP
10.85 Subscription Agreement by and between the Company and Cyberfuture One LP, dated October 31,
2017.
10.86 Securities Purchase agreement between the company and Peak One Opportunity Fund, LP
10.87 Subscription Agreement by and between the Company and Cyberfuture One LP, dated October 31,
2017.
10.88 Escrow Funding Agreement dated November 1, 2017 between Red Dot Investment, Inc., a California
corporation and the Registrant.
10.89 Partial Debt Settlement Agreement by and between EMA Financial, LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company and the Registrant, dated January 9, 2017.
10.90 Payoff Agreement by and between the Registrant and JSJ Investments, Inc., dated February 14, 2017.
10.91 Credit Agreement and Promissory Note by and between Megawell USA Technology Investment
Fund I LLC, a Wyoming limited liability company in formation and the Registrant, dated December
31, 2017.

Filed with the SEC on November 10,
2008 as part of our Current report on
Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on November 10,
2008 as part of our Current report on
Form 8-K
Filed with the SEC on November 10,
2008 as part of our Current report on
Form 8-K
Filed with the SEC on November 10,
2008 as part of our Current report on
Form 8-K
Filed with the SEC on November 18,
2008 as part of our Current report on
Form 8-K/A.
Filed with the SEC on November 18,
2008 as part of our Current report on
Form 8-K/A
Filed with the SEC on November 18,
2008 as part of our Current report on
Form 8-K/A
Filed with the SEC on November 18,
2008 as part of our Current report on
Form 8-K/A
Filed with the SEC on August 12,
2009, as part of our Current Report
on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 12,
2009, as part of our Current Report
on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 12,
2009, as part of our Current Report
on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 12,
2009, as part of our Current Report
on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on November 20,
2009, as part of our Current Report
on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on February 24,
2011 as part of our Current Report
on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on February 24,
2011 as part of our Current Report
on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on March 15,
2013, as part of our Current Report
on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 8,
2013, as part of our Current Report
on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 8,
2013, as part of our Current Report
on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 8,
2013, as part of our Current Report
on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on November 24,
2014 as part of our Current Report
on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on December 17,
2014, as part of our Current Report
on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on September
15, 2015 as part of our Current
Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on September
15, 2015 as part of our Current
Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on September
15, 2015 as part of our Current
Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on September
15, 2015 as part of our Current
Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on August 22,
2017, as part of our Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q.
Filed with the SEC on November 18,
2017 as part of our Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q.
Filed with the SEC on November 17,
2017 as part of our Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q.
Filed with the SEC on April 20,
2017 as part of our Current Report
on Form 8-K/A.
Filed with the SEC on April 20,
2017 as part of our Current Report
on Form 8-K/A.
Filed with the SEC on April 20,
2017 as part of our Current
Filed with the SEC on April 20,
2017 as part of our Current
Filed with the SEC on April 20,
2017 as part of our Current

10.92
10.93
10.94
10.95
10.96
10.97
14.01
14.02
21.01

Common Stock Purchase Agreement by and between MGW Investment I
Limited and the Registrant, dated February 13, 2018.
Convertible Note Stock Purchase Agreement by and between the Registrant and
Confections Ventures, Inc., dated February 13, 2018.
$939,500 Convertible Promissory Note by and between Confections Ventures,
Inc. and the Registrant, dated February 13, 2018.
ETI IV LLC Settlement Agreement by and between the Registrant and ETI IV
LLC, dated February 13, 2018.
Reddot Settlement Agreement by and between the Registrant and Reddot
Investment Inc., dated February 13, 2018.

Filed with the SEC on February 20, 2018, as part of
our Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on February 20, 2018, as part of
our Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on February 20, 2018, as part of
our Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on February 20, 2018, as part of
our Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on February 20, 2018, as part of
our Current Report on Form 8-K.

$153,123 Convertible Promissory Note of the Corporation to MGW Investment I
Limited, dated February 8, 2018.
Code of Ethics

Filed with the SEC on February 20, 2018, as part of
our Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on April 5, 2007, as part of our
Annual Report on Form 10-K/SB.
Filed with the SEC on September 29, 2011 as part
of our Current Report on Form 8-K.
Filed with the SEC on April 16, 2018 as part of our
Annual Report on Form 10-K.
Filed herewith.
Filed herewith.
Filed herewith.
Filed herewith.
Furnished herewith.
Furnished herewith.
Furnished herewith.
Furnished herewith.
Furnished herewith.
Furnished herewith.

Amended and Restated Code of Business Conduct and Ethics, adopted
September 23, 2011.
List of Subsidiaries

31.01
Certification of Principal Executive Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a-14
31.02
Certification of Principal Financial Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a-14
32.01
Certification of CEO Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
32.02
Certification of CFO Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
101.INS* XBRL Instance Document
101.SCH* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document
101.CAL* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document
101.LAB* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Labels Linkbase Document
101.PRE* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document
101.DEF* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document

*Pursuant to Rule 406T of Regulation S-T, the Interactive Data Files on Exhibit 101 hereto are deemed not filed or part of a registration statement
or prospectus for purposes of Sections 11 or 12 of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, are deemed not filed for purposes of Section 18 of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and otherwise are not subject to liability under those sections.

SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of
Costa Mesa, State of California on the 20th day of August, 2018.
Clean Energy Technologies, Inc.
______________________________
REGISTRANT

/s/ Kambiz Mahdi
___________________
By: Kambiz Mahdi
Chief Executive Officer
Date: August 20, 2018
/s/ John Bennett
___________________
By: John Bennett
Chief Financial Officer

Date: August 20, 2018
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated.
Signature
/s/ Kambiz Mahdi
_______________________
By: Kambiz Mahdi
Date: August 20, 2018

Title
Chief Executive Officer and Director
(principal executive officer)

Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
I, Kambiz Mahdi, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Clean Energy Technologies, Inc.;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were
made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and
for, the periods presented in this report;
4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is
being prepared;
b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting
to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles;
c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by
this report based on such evaluation; and
d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report)
that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting; and
5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and
report financial information; and
b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in
the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.
Date: August 20, 2018

By: /s/ KAMBIZ MAHDI
Kambiz Mahdi,
Chief Executive Officer

Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
I, John Bennett, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Clean Energy Technologies, Inc.;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were
made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and
for, the periods presented in this report;
4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is
being prepared;
b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting
to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles;
c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by
this report based on such evaluation; and
d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report)
that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting; and
5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and
report financial information; and
b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in
the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.
Date: August 20, 2018

By: /s/ JOHN BENNETT
John Bennett,
Chief Financial Officer

EXHIBIT 32.1
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as created by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, the undersigned officer
of Clean Energy Technologies, Inc. (the “Company”) hereby certifies, to his knowledge, that:
(i) the accompanying Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of the Company for the period ended June 30, 2018 (the
“Report”) fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or Section 15(d), as applicable, of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended; and
(ii) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and
results of operations of the Company.
August 20, 2018
Date

By: /s/ Kambiz Mahdi
Kambiz Mahdi
Chief Executive Officer

EXHIBIT 32.2
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as created by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, the undersigned officer
of Clean Energy Technologies, Inc. (the “Company”) hereby certifies, to his knowledge, that:
(i) the accompanying Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of the Company for the period ended June 30, 2018 (the
“Report”) fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or Section 15(d), as applicable, of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended; and
(ii) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and
results of operations of the Company.
August 20,, 2018
Date

By: /s/ John Bennett
John Bennett
Chief Financial Officer

